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 PNG-WEST 
2011 REVENUE REQUIREMENTS            EXHIBIT A-3 

 
Mr. Craig P. Donohue 
Director, Regulatory Affairs & Gas Supply 
Pacific Northern Gas Ltd. 
Suite 950, 1185 West Georgia Street 
Vancouver, BC   V6E 4E6 
 
Dear Mr. Donohue: 
 

Re:  Pacific Northern Gas Ltd. 
Project No. 3698611/G-182-10 

2011 Revenue Requirements Application 
 
The Commission, in Appendix A to Order G-182-10 dated December 7, 2010, set out a Preliminary Regulatory 
Timetable to review the Pacific Northern Gas Inc. (PNG) 2011 Revenue Requirements Application (Application).   
 
On December 17, 2010, PNG filed a letter with the Commission advising that it has decided to amend its 
Application, and requesting that the Preliminary Regulatory Timetable be suspended pending the filing of the 
amendment.  PNG expects to file the amendment no later than January 17, 2011. 
 
The Commission by this Letter suspends the Preliminary Regulatory Timetable in Appendix A to Order G-182-10 
pending PNG filing the amendment to the Application.   
 
 Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 Erica M. Hamilton 
dg 
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